WORKSHOP MINUTES MAY 17, 2023 7:00 P.M. AT BOROUGH HALL

The workshop meeting of the Borough of Interlaken was called to order at 7:00 p.m., by Mayor Nohilly. Sunshine Statement was read by Mayor Nohilly. "The notice of the requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act has been satisfied by forwarding notice to the Coaster and Asbury Park Press. A copy of the notice is posted on the Borough bulletin board and is on file in the Borough Clerk's office."

Present: Mayor Nohilly, Councilwoman Horowitz, Councilman Franks and Councilman Blasucci

Absent: Council President Butler, Councilman Delia and Councilman DeSarno

Also Present: Municipal Deputy Clerk Gina Kneser and Borough Attorney Richard Shaklee

1. **BOROUGH EVENTS:** The Governing Body discussed the Borough Picnic.

Mayor Nohilly stated that he and Borough Clerk/Administrator Reibrich researched having food trucks at the picnic. Mayor Nohilly stated that it has been a challenge as most of the food trucks that have been contacted would prefer to sell directly to picnic attendees from their menu and have them pay for their selections directly to the food truck rather than have a set menu where the Borough pays one price for the truck to be at the picnic.

The Council had a brief discussion regarding food trucks, noting that it may be hard to attract food trucks to the park for 200 attendees on an early fall Saturday and patrons paying to attend the picnic would not want to be also paying for food.

Mayor Nohilly noted that Falco's Catering was used in the past. Falco's took care of their set up and brought staff to do the serving. Mayor Nohilly also noted that former Councilman Watson took the lead in organizing the picnic where food was purchased from Antonio's.

The Council discussed that volunteerism is not high. The event need to be arranged so that many volunteers are not required.

The Council discussed regrouping in June with additional research into costs and further thoughts on how to proceed.

2. **NEW BUSINESS:** No new business at this time.

3. **COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:** Mayor Nohilly opened the floor for public comment.

Janet Casini-Pepe, 731 Raymere Avenue, asked where the new kayak racks will be located.

Mayor Nohilly stated that there will be racks on Windermere Avenue and Bridlemere Avenue.

Ms. Casini-Pepe asked if the racks will be limited to use by residents only.

Mayor Nohilly stated that the racks will be available to residents only. There will be about 30 spots available. As it is a new ordinance, the interest is unknown. There is an ordinance being put into place for residents to obtain spots by raffle. Residents will receive assigned spots and stickers for their kayaks. Kayaks can be kept on the racks from May to November, then removed for winter. The kayak areas will promote lake use.

Councilman Franks asked who will enforce the use of the racks.

Mayor Nohilly stated that the Borough office will manage slot assignments and enforcement. Kayaks not having permits will be removed from the racks. Permits will cost \$35 per season.

With no additional comments made, Mayor Nohilly closed the floor.

4. <u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> Councilman Franks made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilwoman Horowitzand unanimously carried.

	Mayor Nohilly	Council President Butler	Councilwoman Horowitz	Councilman Delia	Councilman Franks	Councilman DeSarno	Councilman Blasucci
Motion to Approve					х		
Motion to Second			х				
Approved			х		x		Х
Opposed							
Abstain/ Recuse							
Absent/ Excused		х		х		х	

Gina Kneser, CTC/CMR Borough Deputy Clerk